
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman James L. Furstenberg 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Allison K. Layton 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall, Cumberland 

 

DATE:    January 17, 2023 

 

 

OPEN SESSION – 6:15 PM 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Presentations 

1. Presenting PFC Cassidy Lease with the Cumberland Police Department Medal of Valor for her 

efforts to save the life of a young child on October 27, 2022 

2. Presenting Sgt. Jeremy Robison and PFC Ashlee Stumbaugh with Cumberland Police 

Department Life Saving Awards for their assistance in saving the life of a young child on October 

27, 2022 

3. Administering the Oath of Office to Patrol Officers Trey Harper, Nicholas Stumbaugh and Jacob 

Garrison 

4. Recognizing Firefighter/EMT-P Trenton R. Rodriguez and Firefighter/EMT-B Samuel L. Arnone 

on their successful completion of the Firefighter Recruit Training approved by the Maryland Fire 

and Rescue Institute 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services Monthly Report for December 2022 

(B) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division Monthly report for December 2022 

(C) Fire 

1. Fire Department Monthly report for December 2022 



(D) Police 

1. December 2022 Monthly Police Report 

(E) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division WATER/SEWER/FLOOD Monthly report for December 2022 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Regular Session Minutes of September 20, 2022 

Public Comments – For Agenda Items Only 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3938 - providing for the issuance and sale of an aggregate principal amount 

not to exceed $4,250,000 of general obligation bonds of the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 27,160 - declaring certain City-owned properties to be surplus and authorizing 

them for public sale 

2. Order 27,161 - declaring computer equipment as surplus property and authorizing it to be 

scrapped or e-cycled 

3. Order 27,162 - declaring Cumberland Police Department Unit #2 (2006 Dodge Durango, 

Vin# 1D4HB38N06F172715) surplus for sale or scrap 

4. Order 27,163 - awarding Neighborhoods Matter grant funding, supported by the 

American Rescue Plan Act for Community Development Property Improvement, to three 

properties in a total not to exceed $88,303.74 

5. Order 27,164 - authorizing the execution of an Employment Agreement with Chuck 

Ternent, Chief of Police for a three-year term 

6. Order 27,165 - authorizing the Acting Chief of Police to accept a FY22 Edward Byrne 

Memorial Justice Assistance Grant award in the amount of $13,131 to be used to 

purchase additional less lethal weapons and equipment to be utilized by the Cumberland 

Police Department and the Allegany County Sheriff’s Office 

7. Order 27,166 - authorizing the execution of Change Order #1 for the Sole Source contract 

from Belt Paving, Inc., to pave Queen City Drive (Winston Street) and Virginia Avenue, 

City Project No. 2022-18-PVG, in the lump sum price not to exceed Eighty-Four 

Thousand Nine Hundred Forty-One Dollars and Fourteen Cents ($84,941.14) 

8. Order 27,167 - authorizing the extension of Burgmeier's Hauling, Inc.'s current contract 

by one year to collect and haul outside municipal solid waste and recycling at an amount 

not to exceed $1,340,512.68 for the term July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 



9. Order 27,168 - authorizing the extension of the Noble Environmental - Mountainview 

Landfill contract by one year at a rate not to exceed $39.68 per ton tipping fee for the 

term July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 

Letters / Petitions 

1. Letter from the City Clerk indicating that the deadline has passed for receiving a petition with 

regard to the Annexation Resolution No. R2022-07 and that it became effective on January 2, 

2023 

2. Letter from City Clerk advising Mayor and City Council that Charter Amendment Resolutions 

149, 150 and 151 have all passed their referendum period and became effective as of November 

9, 2022 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

1. Presenting PFC Cassidy Lease with the Cumberland Police Department Medal of Valor for her efforts 

to save the life of a young child on October 27, 2022



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   January 17, 2023 

Key Staff Contact: Captain James Burt, Acting Chief of Police 

 

Item Title:  CPD Medal of Valor presentation 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Present PFC Cassidy Lease with the Cumberland Police Department Medal of Valor for her efforts to save 
the life of a young child on October 27, 2022. 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

2. Presenting Sgt. Jeremy Robison and PFC Ashlee Stumbaugh with Cumberland Police Department Life

Saving Awards for their assistance in saving the life of a young child on October 27, 2022



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   January 17, 2023 

Key Staff Contact: Captain James Burt, Acting Chief of Police 

 

Item Title:  CPD Life Saving Award 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Present Sgt. Jeremy Robison and PFC Ashlee Stumbaugh with Cumberland Police Department Life Saving 
Awards for their assistance in saving the life of a young child on October 27, 2022. 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

3. Administering the Oath of Office to Patrol Officers Trey Harper, Nicholas Stumbaugh and Jacob 

Garrison



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   January 17, 2023 

Key Staff Contact: Captain James Burt, Acting Chief of Police 

 

Item Title:  Oath of Office 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Mayor Raymond Morriss to administer the Oath of Office to Patrol Officers Trey Harper, Nicholas 
Stumbaugh and Jacob Garrison. 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

4. Recognizing Firefighter/EMT-P Trenton R. Rodriguez and Firefighter/EMT-B Samuel L. Arnone on 

their successful completion of the Firefighter Recruit Training approved by the Maryland Fire and Rescue

Institute



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:    January 17, 2023 

Key Staff Contact:   Fire Chief W. Shannon Adams 

 

Item Title: 

Recognition of Firefighter/EMT-P Trenton R. Rodriguez and Firefighter/EMT-B Samuel L. 
Arnone on their successful completion of the Firefighter Recruit Training approved by the 
Maryland Fire and Rescue Institute. 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc. for Council: 

 
 
These firefighters will be presented certificates and receive their uniform badges. 
 
Badges will be pinned by respective family members (TBA). 
 
Chief Adams will provide a brief Bio for each firefighter during the presentation.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

. Administrative Services Monthly Report for December 2022























File Attachments for Item:

. Maintenance Division Monthly report for December 2022

















File Attachments for Item:

. Fire Department Monthly report for December 2022











File Attachments for Item:

. December 2022 Monthly Police Report











File Attachments for Item:

. Utilities Division WATER/SEWER/FLOOD Monthly report for December 2022











File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Regular Session Minutes of September 20, 2022



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman James L. Furstenberg 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Allison K. Layton 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland 

 

DATE:    September 20, 2022 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION – 6:15 P.M. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Council Member Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Council Member Eugene T. Frazier 

 Council Member Joseph P. George 

 Council Member Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

Also Present: Ken Tressler, Director of Administrative Services; Michael S. Cohen, City 

Solicitor; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Robert Smith, Director of Engineering and Utilities; 

Morgan Alban, GIS Specialist 

 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

     1. The Mayor announced that a closed meeting had been held on September 13, 2022 at 

4:30 p.m. and read into the record a summary of that meeting which is attached hereto and 

made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c) (2) of the General 

Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 
 

V. Presentations 

1.      Presentation of the 2022 Let's Beautify Cumberland! Blue Ribbon Awards, Non-Resident 

Blue Ribbon Awards, Good Neighbor Awards, We Care Award, and All-Star Awards 



Co-Chairs Ed Mullaney and Ginny Decker spoke about each award winner and their 

homes or businesses, and awards were presented.  LBC members Iris Vowel and 

Charlotte Lapp also presented awards. 

 

Blue Ribbon - Residential: 

 415 N. Centre St. – Nick and Marcy Dearcangelis 
 

 813 Memorial Ave. – Debbie Burke 
 

 418 Washington St. – Jill Frank 
 

 105 Polk St. – Catherine Kazlo 
 

 806 S. Gephart Dr. – Mason McClew 
 

 500 Oldtown Rd. – Mark Pelletier and Nicki Black 
 

 13 Arch St. – Edward and Lydia Wagus 

 

 Blue Ribbon – Non-Residential 
  

St. Paul’s Lutheran Church, 15 N. Smallwood St. – Rev. Ryan Viands 
 

 Riverside Park – George Washington’s Headquarters Gardens – Dave Roche 

  

 All Star Awards – Continuous Curb Appeal for Many Years 
 

 613 N. Centre St. – Linda Carrington 
 

 615 N. Centre St. – Deborah Reeder 

 

 We Care Award 
 

 501 Piedmont Ave. - Sue Nealis 

 

 Good Neighbor Award  
 

1825 Frederick St. – Homer Hardinger (mows grass at Bedford & Frederick triangle 

Welcome to Cumberland sign) 
 

160 ½ N. Centre St. – Robert Bruce Thomas (sweeps & cleans N. Centre, N. Mechanic, 

and around City Hall every week, keeping it in pristine condition) 
 

601 Henderson Ave. – Darius Jakubs 

626 Columbia Ave. – Robby Nicol 
 

Charlotte Lapp (neighborhood planting, maintenance, and care of garden) 

 

VI. Director's Reports 

Motion to approve the reports was made by Council Member Marchini, seconded by 

Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for May, 2022 



(B) Engineering 

1. Engineering Division monthly report for August, 2022 

(C) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for August, 2022 

(D) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for August, 2022 

(E) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for August 2022 

(F) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly reports for July and August, 2022 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Council Member George, seconded by 

Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of May 17, 2022, the Special Session Minutes of 

May 23, 2022, and the Regular Session Minutes of June 21, 2022 

VIII. Unfinished Business 

(A) Charter Amendment Resolutions 

  Mr. Tressler provided background on all the Charter Amendment Resolutions 

1. Charter Amendment Resolution No. 149 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to rescind Charter 

Amendment No. 145 and repeal any effects upon the Charter by its passage, and to repeal 

Section 75 of the Charter, which prohibits the carrying of concealed weapons in 

accordance with Section 4-101 of the Criminal Law Article of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this C.A.R. will bring the City in line with the State 

Code. 

 SECOND READING:  The Resolution was submitted in title only for its second 

reading.  Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was 

made by Council Member Marchini, seconded by Council Member George, and was 

passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 Mayor Morriss opened the floor for questions or comments.   

 Council Member Marchini stated that although she knows the City has to be in 

compliance with the state, she intends to vote against this C.A.R.  She discussed gun 

issues, high-profile shootings, increased homicides, and said the sale of firearms in the 

country needs to be re-examined.   



 Council Member Frazier voice agreement with Council Member Marchini, saying he 

worries about what is to come, and about safety for all. 

The resolution moved to its third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The Resolution was submitted in title only for its third reading and 

was passed on a vote of 3-1, with Council Member Frazier abstaining and Council 

Member Marchini voting No. 

2. Charter Amendment No. 150 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to rescind Charter Amendment 

No. 146 and repeal any effects upon the Charter by its passage, and to repeal and reenact 

with amendments Charter Section 24 pertaining to the publication of ordinances, when 

ordinances take effects, and the admissibility of codification in evidence. 

 SECOND READING:  The Resolution was submitted in title only for its second 

reading.  Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was 

made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Cioni, and was passed 

on a vote of 5-0. 

 Mayor Morriss opened the floor for questions or comments.  Being none, the resolution 

moved to its third reading> 

 THIRD READING:  The Resolution was submitted in title only for its third reading and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

3. Charter Amendment Resolution No. 151 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to rescind Charter 

Amendment No. 147 and repeals any effects upon the Charter by its passage, and to 

repeal Charter Sections 192-203 pertaining to the Mayor and Ci0y Council's authority 

over the Memorial Hospital.  

 SECOND READING:  The Resolution was submitted in title only for its second 

reading.  Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was 

made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Cioni, and was passed 

on a vote of 5-0. 

 Mayor Morriss opened the floor for questions or comments.  Being none, the resolution 

moved to its third reading> 

 THIRD READING:  The Resolution was submitted in title only for its third reading and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

(B) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3926 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the transfer of 471 Baltimore 

Avenue to Bechance LLC for the purchase price of $100. 

 SECOND READING:  The Ordinance was submitted in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third, after comment, was made by 

Council Member Frazier, seconded by Council Member Cioni, and was passed on a vote 

of 5-0. 

 Mayor Morriss opened the floor for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance 

moved to its third reading. 



 THIRD READING:  The Ordinance was submitted in title only for its third reading and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

IX. New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

1. Resolution R2022-07 ANNX (1st reading) - to annex land located along the east side of 

Messick Road and the north side of Starlight Drive and Limestone Road in Allegany 

County, MD, Election District No. 16, consisting of 37.69 acres +/- and owned by the 

Cumberland Economic Development Corporation. 

Ms. Morgan Alban provided a PowerPoint presentation, along with a copy of the 

plat of the parcel to be annexed.  She discussed procedures for annexation, said 

the request was filed on 8/9/22, and reviewed details of the parcel. 

 FIRST READING:  The Resolution was submitted in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to accept the first reading and table until next meeting was made by Council 

Member Marchini, seconded by Council Member Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-

0. 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Tressler reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss 

called for questions or comments.  Motion to accept all items on the Consent 

Agenda was made by Council Member Cioni, seconded by Council Member 

George, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 Order 27,085 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with the Allegany County Health Department to receive grant 

funding in the amount of $3,000 for officers to work overtime conducting overdose 

follow-ups in conjunction with UPMC Western Maryland, AHEC West and Department 

of Social Services Peers. 

 Order 27,086 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY23 Police Recruitment and 

Retention Grant in the amount of $59,800.00 awarded by the Governor’s Office for 

Crime Control and Prevention (GOCCP) who recognizes the state-wide shortage of 

police candidates and has offered funds to help local agencies recruit and retain police 

officers. 

 Order 27,087 - accepting the quote from Environmental Systems Research Institute 

(ESRI) for its GIS program for a 3-year license agreement in the amount not-to-exceed 

$27,500 for each year, for a total not-to-exceed $82,500 by the end of FY25. 

 Order 27,088 - authoring the City Administrator to execute Change Order No. 1 for City 

Project 31-17-W, "Construction Inspector for Decatur St. 24" Crosstown Water Main 

Replacement", to add 160 additional hours at a cost of $25/hour for a total not-to-exceed 

cost of $4,000.00, bringing the new contract value to $36,000.00. 

 Order 27,089 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute a Cost Share Agreement 

with MDOT - SHA for construction inspection services related to City Project 9-18-BR, 



"Rehabilitation of Bridge A-C-06 Baltimore St. over Wills Creek", with the City's portion 

estimated at $44,698.53, which is 20% of the total estimated cost of $223,492.65. 

 Order 27,090 - accepting the bid from Southern States Cooperative, which was the only 

bidder, for the purchase of heating oil for the Water Reclamation Facility and the Water 

Filtration Plant, in the most current price (August 6, 2022) of $79,752.50 for 23,000 

gallons. 

Mr. Tressler advised that Southern States was the only bidder, and stated that the 

City used to piggy-back on the County’s oil purchase, but since they no longer 

use heating oil, this was publicly bid. 

 Order 27,091 - accepting the bid of Carl Belt, Inc. for City Project "Rehabilitation of 

Bridge No A-C-06 Baltimore Street over Wills Creek" (9-18-BR) in the not-to-exceed 

lump sum cost of $4,704,910.25, contingent upon MDOT approval. 

Mr. Tressler advised that there were three bids received and Carl Belt was the 

low bidder.  He stated that this came in a little bit higher than expected.  Mayor 

Morriss stated that after all, this bridge will become the Cass R. Taylor, Junior 

Bridge when it’s completed. 

X. Public Comments 

Ed Taylor, President of the Cumberland Historic Cemetery Org., 400 S. Allegany Street, 

officially invited M&CC to a major monument project he has worked on for a year and a half, on 

Saturday, October 8th at 2:00 PM.  He stated that the monument is for the only Cumberland Police 

Officer killed in the line of duty, in 1907, Officer August Baker.  Mr. Taylor stated that up until 

now, his resting place was an unmarked grave.  He discussed the many funding sources, which 

included Mayor Morriss and the City of Cumberland. 

Mary Conlon, 209 Wallace Street, spoke about being concerned about trees that have been 

removed this past summer.  She asked if it was part of a larger plan, and stated that an iconic tree 

in the Dingle was also removed, and also mentioned a sycamore tree that was removed.  Ms. 

Conlon stated that residents of the neighborhood were saddened by the tree removals, and 

questioned why the City didn’t take the opportunity to engage the citizens and let people have a 

voice.   

Mayor Morriss stated that he always encourages people to look at the City’s website, especially 

for news releases and information, that explains what is being done in the City.  He stated that 

although communication is important, it’s also a two-way street.  He added that if people take the 

initiative to read, they can see the information that is out there and available to the public. 

Council Member Marchini said that growing up in the Dingle, she was sorry to see that iconic 

tree removed, but stated that it had a rotten root, was at quite an angle and was ready to come 

down.  Ms. Marchini said that regarding Sycamore trees, they have always been a sidewalk 

problem, and if they don’t come down, their roots can obstruct the sewer lines.  She explained 

that the City will plant trees that aren’t going to be invasive. 

Council Member George said the sidewalks were horrendous, stating that he walked those 

sidewalks through grade school.  He said that the good news is those sidewalks will be replaced 

and ADA issues will be addressed.  He added that the M&CC appreciate Ms. Conlon’s input. 



Rick Haymaker, 617 N. Centre Street, stated that he moved here 4 years ago, and thanked 

M&CC for their quick response on trees in the area and replanting.  Mr. Haymaker spoke about 

his neighborhood and how they take pride in it, and advised on the troubles going on there: 

speeding, intoxicated people, urinating in public in broad daylight, attempted robbery, etc.  He 

stated that amidst this wave of chaos, finding out the City is relocating the Union Rescue Mission 

to the High Point Furniture building feels as if the neighborhood would be swamped beyond its 

endurance. He added that it seems unfair, said it said it seems like a bad fit for the building.  He 

said he hoped M&CC would take these comments to heart and reconsider the location of the 

mission. 

Mayor Morriss said he can assure all concerned that they have discussed the relocation of the 

mission, but in the end, it is a private transaction between the Rescue Mission and Mr. Kline, 

owner of the building.  He added that he appreciated Mr. Haymaker’s comments. 

Sue Spangler, Holland Street, stated that she agrees with Mr. Haymaker.  She stated that Mr. 

Kline has a lot of money and clout in the neighborhood, and said she is concerned about what 

relocating the mission would do to Mechanic and Centre Streets.  Ms. Spangler explained that she 

is concerned about school children walking past the building to and from Braddock Middle 

School.  She stated that she is not knocking the Union Rescue Mission, saying that they serve a 

good purpose for the right people, but said that this relocation will destroy the area. 

Mayor Morriss stated that all of this is being considered.  He said the City has a homeless issue, 

and said M&CC are trying to decide how to handle it. 

Mary Monahan, Holland Street, stated that the previous two speakers echoed her sentiments, 

and said she was yielding the rest of her time to Michele Schweitzer, a business owner on Centre 

Street. 

Michele Schweitzer, stated that she has just heard about this issue today, and said she is 

concerned about crime that the mission will bring here, as well as concerned about school 

children walking past.  She added that she has petitions started, and thought they would have 

more time. 

Council explained to Ms. Schweitzer that they have plenty of time, that tonight is just a regular 

meeting of M&CC, and, said they will be discussing this issue going forward, so nothing is as yet 

set in stone.  

Pastor David Ziler, Union Rescue Mission, said he came tonight because they love this town as 

well, and said they are all here for the same reason.  He stated that he wanted to offer comments 

and answer any questions about sentiments that may be misconstrued.  The Pastor explained that 

the issue is location, and said they have wracked their brains for four years now trying to find a 

location.  He explained that the mission serves the City, so the City isn’t responsible for the 

homeless, and added that taxpayers don’t have to pay a penny to aid the homeless.  

Mr. Ziler stated that they are dealing with a 200 year old building that is falling down, with a cost 

analysis to rebuild it being astronomical and not feasible.  He said that this past August, the 

mission provided people 1,589 beds; 551 to women, 296 to children, and 742 to men.  He added 

that 6,408 meals were served that taxpayers didn’t have to pay for. 

The Pastor stated that the homeless folks hanging around the gazebo at George Washington’s 

Headquarters parklet are not people the mission serves, and said it only serves those actively 



pursuing sobriety, housing, and a better life.  He stated that he has seen an increase at the mission 

in elderly people who can’t afford rent on Social Security, and the mentally ill.  He explained that 

people think the mission has drunks hanging out and falling all over the place, but said he can’t 

control who walks in front of the building or on the sidewalks.  He said the mission offers job 

programs and internships, and said folks have to work in order to stay at the mission.  He stated 

that the relocation will create new space to allow them to start work programs and rehabilitation, 

whereas they don’t have room for it now.  He added that he believes the mission will be an asset 

to the neighborhood, not a hindrance. 

There was discussion about folks who want to live on the street and how to serve them, and about 

fixing the homeless problem.  There was discussion about why they are relocating the mission in 

town.  Pastor Ziler explained that the City doesn’t have a good transportation system, and some 

people can’t walk far to places, even to the DSS, doctors, markets, etc. 

Some people discussed selling their homes if the mission does relocate to the High Point building, 

but not wanting to, and voiced opinions of being “dumped on.”  It was discussed that the 

neighborhood needs to be given the chance to provide some input, and not wanting homeowners 

to vacate the community. 

Mayor Morriss stated that they are listening to everyone’s concerns this evening, and said they 

will make a decision on what is in the best interest of the City.  He stated that M&CC does want 

to hear from citizens, and advised that they are not trying to keep people in the dark.  He 

explained once again that this is a private negotiation between the Union Rescue Mission and Mr. 

Kline. 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

XI. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 8:03 P.M. 

 

 Minutes approved on _______________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor _________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Allison K. Layton, City Clerk _______________________ 



File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance 3938 - providing for the issuance and sale of an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 

$4,250,000 of general obligation bonds of the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland



 

- 1 - 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 3938 

 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

INFRASTRUCTURE BONDS, 2023 SERIES A 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND ENTITLED 

AN ORDINANCE OF MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, A 

MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND (THE “ISSUER”), 

PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FOUR MILLION TWO HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND 

DOLLARS ($4,250,000.00) OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OF MAYOR AND 

CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, TO BE KNOWN AS THE 

“MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND INFRASTRUCTURE BONDS, 

2023 SERIES A” (OR BY SUCH OTHER OR ADDITIONAL DESIGNATION OR 

DESIGNATIONS AS REQUIRED BY THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

ADMINISTRATION IDENTIFIED HEREIN, THE “BONDS”), TO BE ISSUED AND 

SOLD PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF SECTIONS 4-101 THROUGH 4-255 OF 

THE HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ARTICLE OF THE 

ANNOTATED CODE OF MARYLAND, AS AMENDED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

PROVIDING ALL OR A PORTION OF THE FUNDS NECESSARY FOR (I) 

FINANCING AND/OR REFINANCING COSTS OF THE PROJECTS GENERALLY 

IDENTIFIED HEREIN AS (A) OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND INFORMATION 

TECHNOLOGY IMPROVEMENTS, EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE, (B) NEW AND 

OR REPLACEMENT VEHICLES AND VEHICLE IMPROVEMENTS/EQUIPMENT, 

(C) FACILITY AND INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS, AND/OR (D) WATER 

SYSTEM, SEWER SYSTEM AND FLOOD CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS AND 

EQUIPMENT, (II) FUNDING A PORTION OF A CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

AND/OR OTHER RESERVES, AND/OR (III) PAYING ISSUANCE AND OTHER 

COSTS RELATED TO THE BONDS; PROVIDING THAT THE BONDS SHALL BE 

ISSUED UPON THE FULL FAITH AND CREDIT OF THE ISSUER; PROVIDING FOR 

THE DISBURSEMENT OF THE PROCEEDS OF THE SALE OF THE BONDS AND 

FOR THE LEVY OF ANNUAL TAXES UPON ALL ASSESSABLE PROPERTY 

WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE ISSUER FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE 

PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS AS THEY SHALL 

RESPECTIVELY MATURE OR COME DUE; PROVIDING FOR THE FORMS, 

TENOR, DENOMINATIONS, MATURITY DATE OR DATES AND OTHER 

PROVISIONS OF THE BONDS; PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AND 

PROVIDING FOR RELATED PURPOSES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, 

THE METHOD OF FIXING THE INTEREST RATE OR RATES TO BE BORNE BY 

THE BONDS, THE APPROVAL, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS, 

AGREEMENTS, CERTIFICATES AND INSTRUMENTS, AND THE MAKING OF OR 

PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS 

CONCERNING THE TAX STATUS OF INTEREST ON THE BONDS. 

 

 



 

- 2 - 
 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “Issuer”) is a municipal 

corporation of the State of Maryland organized under a charter (the “Charter”) adopted in 

accordance with Article XI-E of the Constitution of Maryland and operating under the Charter and 

other applicable law; and 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 4-101 through 4-255 of the Housing and Community Development 

Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended (the “Act”), authorize the Community 

Development Administration (the “Administration”), a governmental unit in the Division of 

Development Finance of the Department of Housing and Community Development, a principal 

department of the government of the State of Maryland, to provide financial assistance to political 

subdivisions and municipal corporations to finance, among other things, infrastructure projects 

and to establish a capital reserve fund in connection therewith; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority of the Act, the Issuer has determined to issue its 

general obligation bonds in one or more series in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed 

Four Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($4,250,000.00) (the “Bonds,” as defined 

herein) for the purpose of providing all or a portion of the funds necessary for (i) financing and/or 

refinancing costs of the Project (as defined herein), (ii) funding a portion of a capital reserve fund 

and/or other reserves required by the Administration under the Program identified below, and/or 

(iii) paying issuance and other costs related to the Bonds; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Issuer proposes to issue and sell the Bonds to the Administration, in 

connection with the Local Government Infrastructure Financing Program of the Administration 

(the “Program”); and  

 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Issuer by this Ordinance to provide for the issuance 

and sale of the aforementioned Bonds and to obtain a loan or loans from the Administration 

pursuant to the Program (collectively, the “Loan”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Issuer intends to authorize the execution and delivery of the Bonds and 

all other documents, agreements, certificates and other materials related to the issuance, sale and 

delivery of the Bonds and the Loan; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Administration intends to issue one or more series of its Local 

Government Infrastructure Bonds to finance the Loan and other loans to be financed pursuant to 

the Program. 

  



 

- 3 - 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND: 

 

Section 1.  Authorization, Terms, Form of Bonds. 

 

(a) Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “Issuer”) shall borrow upon its full 

faith and credit and shall issue and sell upon its full faith and credit an aggregate principal amount 

not to exceed Four Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($4,250,000.00) of its general 

obligation bonds, to be issued pursuant to the authority of Sections 4-101 through 4-255 of the 

Housing and Community Development Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended 

(the “Act”), to be known as the “Mayor and City Council of Cumberland Infrastructure Bonds, 

2023 Series A” (or by such other or additional designation or designations as required by the 

Administration (as defined herein), including, without limitation, to identify separate series or 

subseries (collectively, the “Bonds” and, individually, a “Bond”)).  The proceeds from the sale of 

the Bonds shall be used for the public purpose of providing all or a portion of the funds necessary 

for (i) financing and/or refinancing costs of certain projects identified as follows:  (A) office 

equipment and information technology improvements, equipment and software (including, 

without limitation, Wi-Fi access points, switches, servers, phone systems, and surveillance 

equipment), (B) new and/or replacement vehicles (including, without limitation, patrol vehicles, 

administration vehicles, utility vehicles, light and heavy duty trucks, sport utility vehicles, utility 

terrain vehicles and ambulances, and equipment for any of the foregoing) and vehicle 

improvements/equipment for use by various City departments, including the Police, Fire, Street, 

Parks & Recreation, Water Distribution, Sanitary Sewer, and Flood Control Departments, (C) 

facility and infrastructure improvements (including, without limitation, a fire station engine 

exhaust system, design of a new filter building for the water distribution system, and wastewater 

treatment plant roof replacement/improvements), and/or (D) water system, sewer system and flood 

control improvements and equipment (including, without limitation, anthracite and sand filter 

media, cathodic protection upgrades, SCADA system equipment and improvements, water main 

replacements, reservoir control valve improvements, water tank improvements, influent screen 

design and construction, flood control concrete repairs, and anaerobic digester improvements), 

together with, in each such case as is applicable with respect to the project components described 

in clauses (i)(A) through (D), the acquisition or payment for, improved or unimproved land, 

necessary property rights and equipment, related site and utility improvements, related planning, 

study, design, architectural, engineering, document development, bidding, permitting, acquisition, 

demolition, removal, construction, reconstruction, expansion, rehabilitation, renovation, repair, 

construction management, inspection, installation, improvement, furnishing and equipping 

expenses and other related expenses, paving, repaving, sidewalk, curb, gutter and drain work, 

landscaping, and functionally related activities necessary at the locations or facilities at or near 

which such undertakings occur, administrative, financial and legal expenses, and related or similar 

costs, and any such costs that may represent the Issuer’s share or contribution to such undertaking 

(collectively, the “Project”), (ii) funding a portion of a capital reserve fund and/or other reserves 

required by the Community Development Administration (the “Administration”) under the 

Program identified in subsection (b) below, and/or (iii) paying issuance and other costs related to 

the Bonds.  Notwithstanding the foregoing description of the Project, the Mayor of the Issuer (the 

“Mayor”), in consultation with the City Administrator of the Issuer (the “City Administrator”), 

any other appropriate officials of the Issuer, and the Administration, is hereby authorized and 

empowered, on behalf of the Issuer, to determine prior to the sale of the Bonds not to apply Bonds 



 

- 4 - 
 

proceeds to finance or refinance costs of any one or more components of the Project due to tax, 

budgetary or other considerations.   

 

(b) The Bonds shall be issued as one or more fully registered bond certificate(s) in the 

aggregate principal amount not to exceed Four Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars 

($4,250,000.00) payable to the Administration as the registered owner thereof.  The Bonds shall 

be issued in such aggregate principal amount or such lesser aggregate principal amount as 

determined by the Mayor pursuant to subsection (g) below, which shall be equal to the aggregate 

principal amount of the loan or loans to the Issuer from the Administration (collectively, the 

“Loan”) under the Local Government Infrastructure Financing Program of the Administration (the 

“Program”). 

 

(c) The Bonds shall be dated as of the date of issue, or as of such other date as is 

specified by the Administration; shall be numbered from R-1 upward or as otherwise required by 

the Administration; shall be initially registered in the name of the Administration or its designee; 

shall bear interest from the date of issuance of the Local Government Infrastructure Bonds issued 

by the Administration (the “Administration’s Bonds”), payable semiannually on April 1 and 

October 1 or on such other days as the Administration may require in connection with the Program, 

at such annual rate or rates and be payable in annual principal installments at the designated office 

of the Administration or of the trustee for the Administration’s Bonds. 

 

(d) The Bonds shall bear interest at an aggregate rate or rates of interest for a total 

interest cost (expressed as a yield) not to exceed (1) 4.60 percent for a loan with a maturity of five 

years or fewer, (2) 5.00 percent for a loan with a maturity in excess of five years but no more than 

ten years, (3) 5.50 percent for a loan with a maturity in excess of ten years but no more than fifteen 

years, and (4) 5.75 percent for a loan with a maturity in excess of fifteen years but no more than 

twenty years, the actual rate or rates of interest to be borne by the Bonds to be determined and 

established by the Mayor acting pursuant to Section 1(g) of this Ordinance. 

 

(e) The Bonds shall be in substantially the form set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto 

and made a part hereof, which form, together with all of the covenants and conditions therein 

contained, is hereby adopted by the Issuer as and for the form of obligation or obligations to be 

incurred by the Issuer and such covenants and conditions are hereby made binding upon the Issuer, 

including the promise to pay therein contained. 

 

(f) The Bonds are to be issued in connection with the Program in order to provide all 

or a portion of the funds needed to (i) finance and/or refinance all or a portion of the costs of the 

Project, (ii) fund a portion of a capital reserve fund and/or other reserves required by the 

Administration under the Program, and/or (iii) pay costs of issuance and other related costs of the 

Bonds.  Under the Program, the Issuer will enter into a Repayment Agreement and a Pledge 

Agreement with the Administration (respectively, the “Repayment Agreement” and the “Pledge 

Agreement”).  The Issuer also will execute and deliver in connection with the issuance of the 

Bonds and the Program any additional documents, agreements, instruments and certificates 

requested by the Administration (which, together with the Repayment Agreement and the Pledge 

Agreement, are herein referred to as the “Program Documents”).  The Program Documents shall 

be in such forms and shall contain such terms and conditions as shall be approved by the Mayor 



 

- 5 - 
 

and/or the City Administrator and as shall be acceptable to, and otherwise approved by, the 

Administration. 

 

(g) Because this Ordinance is being passed before the details have been finalized for 

the financing pursuant to which the Administration will issue the Administration’s Bonds (the 

“Administration Financing”) that will fund the Loan to the Issuer under the Program, the Mayor 

is hereby authorized to make such changes to the amount and form of the Bonds, including 

insertions therein or additions or deletions thereto, as may be necessary or appropriate to conform 

the terms of the Bonds to the terms of the financing to be provided to the Issuer under the Program.  

Without limiting the foregoing, it is presently contemplated that the Loan will be in an amount not 

to exceed $4,250,000.00 in aggregate principal amount hereby authorized, subject to final approval 

by the Administration; accordingly, the Mayor is specifically authorized: (i) to make changes to 

the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds in order to reflect the final aggregate principal amount 

of the Loan, not to exceed $4,250,000.00 as approved by the Administration and accepted by the 

Issuer, (ii) with the assistance of the City Administrator and the Comptroller of the Issuer (the 

“Comptroller”), to determine the amortization term(s) of the Bonds taking into account the useful 

lives of the various components of the Project, not to exceed the maximum maturity as set forth in 

subsection (d) above, and (iii) to authorize and approve an interest rate or rates and payment 

schedule(s) reflecting the principal and interest payments with respect to the Bonds but not to 

exceed the maximum total interest cost to be borne by the Bonds for the applicable term(s) as set 

forth in subsection (d) above. 

 

(h) This borrowing is in conformance with and does not exceed any and all applicable 

debt limitations under the Charter of the Issuer (the “Charter”). 

 

Section 2.  Execution and Completion of Documents.  The Bonds shall be executed on 

behalf of the Issuer by the manual or facsimile signature of the Mayor, and the seal of the Issuer 

shall be affixed thereto or reproduced thereon and attested by the manual signature of the City 

Clerk of the Issuer (the “City Clerk”).  The Program Documents shall be executed on behalf of the 

Issuer by the Mayor and/or the City Administrator.  In the event any official whose signature 

appears on any of the Bonds or the Program Documents shall cease to be an official prior to the 

delivery of the Bonds or the Program Documents, or, in the event any official whose signature 

appears on any of the Bonds or the Program Documents becomes an official after the date of the 

issue, the Bonds or the Program Documents shall nevertheless be valid and binding obligations of 

the Issuer in accordance with their terms.  The Mayor is hereby authorized, empowered and 

directed to complete the applicable form(s) of the Bonds and to make modifications, deletions, 

corrections or other changes thereto in any manner which the Mayor, in the Mayor’s discretion, 

shall deem necessary or appropriate in order to complete the issuance and sale of the Bonds, as 

will not alter the substance thereof.  The Mayor and/or the City Administrator are hereby 

authorized, empowered and directed to complete the applicable forms of the Program Documents 

and to make modifications, deletions, corrections or other changes thereto in any manner which 

such official(s), in the discretion of such official(s), shall deem necessary or appropriate in order 

to complete the execution and delivery of the Program Documents in accordance with the 

provisions of this Ordinance, as will not alter the substance thereof.  The execution and delivery 

of the Bonds by the Mayor and the execution and delivery of the Program Documents by one or 

more of the duly authorized officials provided for in this Section 2 shall be conclusive evidence of 



 

- 6 - 
 

such official’s or officials’ approval of the forms and substance thereof.  To the extent appropriate, 

additional officials of the Issuer and counsel to the Issuer may be signatories to the Program 

Documents with respect to facts, representations, certifications, covenants and agreements within 

the scope of their respective responsibilities or authority. 

 

Section 3. Registration of Bonds.  The City Clerk shall act as registrar for the Bonds and 

shall maintain registration books for the registration and registration of transfer of the Bonds.  No 

security or bond shall be required of the City Clerk in the performance of the duties of registrar for 

the Bonds. 

 

The Issuer may deem and treat the person in whose name any Bond shall be registered 

upon the books of the Issuer as the absolute owner of such Bond, whether such Bond shall be 

overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal of, 

premium, if any, and interest on such Bond and for all other purposes. 

 

Section 4.  Prepayment.  The Bonds are being issued in connection with the Program and 

will secure payment of the Administration’s Bonds, which are being issued by the Administration 

to provide funds to purchase the Bonds from the Issuer, among other purposes.  The Repayment 

Agreement limits the right of the Issuer to prepay the Bonds in accordance with restrictions upon 

the right of the Administration to redeem the Administration’s Bonds.  Accordingly, the Issuer 

may prepay the Bonds only in accordance with the provisions of the Repayment Agreement and 

the terms governing prepayments as set forth in the Bonds. 

 

Section 5.  Replacement of Mutilated, Lost, Stolen, or Destroyed Bonds.  In case any 

Bond shall become mutilated or be destroyed, lost or stolen, the Issuer may cause to be executed 

and delivered a new Bond of like series or subseries, date and tenor and bearing the same or a 

different number, in exchange and substitution for each Bond mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen, 

upon the owner paying the reasonable expenses and charges of the Issuer in connection therewith 

and, in the case of any Bond being destroyed, lost or stolen, upon the owner filing with the Issuer 

evidence satisfactory to it that such Bond was destroyed, lost or stolen, and furnishing the Issuer 

with indemnity satisfactory to it.  Any Bond so issued in substitution for a Bond so mutilated, 

destroyed, lost or stolen: (i) may be typewritten, printed or otherwise reproduced in a manner 

acceptable to the Administration, and (ii) shall constitute an original contractual obligation on the 

part of the Issuer under this Ordinance whether or not the Bond in exchange for which said new 

Bond is issued shall at any later date be presented for payment and such payment shall be 

enforceable by anyone, and any such new Bond shall be equally and proportionately entitled to the 

benefits of this Ordinance with all other like Bonds, in the manner and to the extent provided 

herein. 

 

Section 6.  Use of Proceeds.  The proceeds of the Bonds shall be held and invested by the 

Administration in its sole discretion and shall be: 

 

(a) Administered and disbursed by the Administration pursuant to the Repayment 

Agreement.  The proceeds of the Bonds shall be used, when and as required, to pay Development 

Costs (as defined in the Repayment Agreement). 

 



 

- 7 - 
 

(b) After the Project has been completed and all Development Costs in connection 

therewith have been paid, any balance of the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds held by the 

Administration under the Repayment Agreement may be applied to the next principal installment 

or installments coming due, payment of interest on the Bonds or prepayment of the Bonds, as 

permitted by the Administration. 

 

Section 7. Covenants. The Issuer covenants with the Administration and for the benefit of 

the Administration and the owners from time to time of the Bonds that so long as the Bonds or 

installments of principal thereunder shall remain outstanding and unpaid: 

 

(a) The Issuer will duly and punctually pay, or cause to be paid, to the Administration 

the principal of the Bonds, premium (if any) and interest accruing thereon, at the dates and places 

and in the manner mentioned in the Bonds from unlimited ad valorem taxes in the event that 

available funds are inadequate to make such payment. 

 

(b) The Issuer covenants that so long as any of the Bonds are outstanding and not paid, 

unless other funds are available for payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 

Bonds, it shall levy annually, in the manner prescribed by law, ad valorem taxes on all real and 

tangible personal property within its corporate limits subject to assessment for unlimited taxation 

in rate and amount sufficient to provide for the payment of the principal of and interest on the 

Bonds as the same become due and payable; and in the event that the revenues available from the 

taxes so levied in any fiscal year shall prove inadequate for the above purposes, the Issuer shall 

levy additional taxes in the succeeding fiscal year to make up such deficiency; and the full faith 

and credit and the unlimited taxing power of the Issuer are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

punctual payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same become due. 

 

(c) The Issuer will promptly provide to the Administration (or to any person designated 

by the Administration) all financial information and operating data concerning the Issuer as may 

be required by the Administration in its discretion in order for the Administration to comply with 

the requirements of Rule 15c2-12 of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, as in 

effect from time to time, applicable to the Administration’s Bonds. 

 

Section 8.  Ordinance a Contract.  The provisions of this Ordinance shall constitute a 

contract with the purchasers and owners from time to time of the Bonds, and this Ordinance shall 

not be repealed, modified or altered in any manner materially adverse to the Administration and/or 

the interests of such purchasers or owners while the Bonds or any portion thereof remain 

outstanding and unpaid without the consent of the owners of the Bonds and the Administration. 

 

Section 9.  Pledge of Local Government Payments.  As contemplated and authorized by 

Section 4-229(b) of the Act, the Issuer hereby pledges, assigns and grants a lien and a security 

interest to the Administration, its successors in trust and assigns, in all right, title and interest of 

the Issuer in and to the Local Government Payments (as defined in the Pledge Agreement), now 

or hereafter acquired, (i) to secure payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on 

the Bonds and any other Local Obligations (as defined in the Pledge Agreement) issued and to be 

issued from time to time by the Issuer under the Program and (ii) to provide for deposits to the 

capital reserve fund securing the Bonds and/or other reserves required under the Program the 



 

- 8 - 
 

amount of the Issuer’s portion of any deficiency in such capital reserve fund or such other reserves 

as the Administration shall require, all as more fully set forth and provided in the Pledge 

Agreement. 

 

Section 10.  Purchase Price of Bonds.  The Bonds shall be sold for cash in accordance 

with the terms and provisions of this Ordinance at par, or if premium or discount is permitted by 

law, at such premium or discount as is agreed to with the Administration in accordance with the 

terms and provisions of this Ordinance, and as authorized by Section 4-229(a) of the Act. 

 

Section 11.  Sale of Bonds.  The Bonds shall be sold to the Administration under the 

Program at private sale, as authorized by Section 4-229(a) of the Act. 

 

Section 12.  Authority to Take Action; Publication and Public Hearing. 

 

(a) The appropriate officials and employees of the Issuer are hereby authorized and 

directed to do all acts and things required of them by the provisions of this Ordinance, for the full, 

punctual and complete performance of all the terms, covenants and provisions of the Bonds, the 

Program Documents and this Ordinance and to do and perform all acts and to execute, seal and 

deliver all documents or instruments of writing which may be necessary or desirable to carry out 

the full intent and purpose of this Ordinance and the Program Documents. 

 

(b) As required by the Act, prior to the issuance of the Bonds, the Issuer shall publish 

in a newspaper of general circulation in the jurisdiction of the Issuer a notice of the proposed 

issuance of the Bonds, which notice shall include the proposed amount of the issue, the nature of 

the projects to be financed or refinanced, the time and place of the public hearing, the name of the 

person(s) and address of the place where written comments may be sent, and the Issuer shall hold 

a public hearing on the proposed issuance of the Bonds.  Such actions may be (or have been) taken 

prior to or simultaneously with the passage of this Ordinance. 
 

(c) The Issuer shall comply with any publication and/or posting requirements set forth 

in its Charter that are determined to be applicable to this Ordinance. 

 

  



 

- 9 - 
 

Section 13.  Tax Matters 

 

(a) Any one or more of the Mayor, the City Administrator, the Treasurer of the Issuer 

(the “Treasurer”) and/or the Comptroller shall be the officers of the Issuer responsible for the 

issuance of the Bonds within the meaning of the Arbitrage Regulations (defined herein).  Any one 

or more of the Mayor, the City Administrator, the Treasurer and/or the Comptroller shall also be 

the officers of the Issuer responsible for the execution and delivery (on the date of issuance of the 

Bonds) of a certificate of the Issuer (the “Section 148 Certificate”) which complies with the 

requirements of Section 148 (“Section 148”) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended 

(the “Code”), and the applicable regulations thereunder (the “Arbitrage Regulations”), and such 

official or officials are hereby directed to execute the Section 148 Certificate and to deliver the 

same to the Administration on the date of the issuance of the Bonds.  The Section 148 Certificate 

may be contained within any of the Program Documents at the discretion of the Administration. 

 

(b) The Issuer shall set forth in the Section 148 Certificate its reasonable expectations 

as to relevant facts, estimates and circumstances relating to the use of the proceeds of the Bonds, 

or of any monies, securities or other obligations to the credit of any account of the Issuer which 

may be deemed to be proceeds of the Bonds pursuant to Section 148 or the Arbitrage Regulations 

(collectively, “Bond Proceeds”).  The Issuer covenants that the facts, estimates and circumstances 

set forth in the Section 148 Certificate will be based on the Issuer’s reasonable expectations on the 

date of issuance of the Bonds and will be, to the best of the certifying official’s or officials’ 

knowledge, true and correct as of that date. 

 

(c) The Issuer covenants and agrees with each of the holders of any of the Bonds that 

it will not make, or (to the extent that it exercises control or direction) permit to be made, any use 

of the Bond Proceeds which would cause the Bonds to be “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning 

of Section 148 and the regulations thereunder that are applicable to the Bonds on the date of 

issuance of the Bonds and that may subsequently lawfully be made applicable to the Bonds. 

 

(d) The Issuer further covenants that it shall make such use of the proceeds of the 

Bonds, regulate the investment of the proceeds thereof, and take such other and further actions as 

may be required to maintain the excludability from gross income for federal income tax purposes 

of interest on the Bonds.  All officials, officers, employees and agents of the Issuer are hereby 

authorized and directed to take such actions, and to provide such certifications of facts and 

estimates regarding the amount and use of the proceeds of the Bonds, as may be necessary or 

appropriate from time to time to comply with, or to evidence the Issuer’s compliance with, the 

covenants set forth in this Section. 

 

(e) Any one or more of the Mayor, the City Administrator, the Treasurer and/or the 

Comptroller, on behalf of the Issuer, may make such covenants or agreements in connection with 

the issuance of Bonds issued hereunder as such official(s) shall deem advisable in order to assure 

the registered owners of such Bonds that interest thereon shall be and remain excludable from 

gross income for federal income tax purposes, and such covenants or agreements shall be binding 

on the Issuer so long as the observance by the Issuer of any such covenants or agreements is 

necessary in connection with the maintenance of the exclusion of the interest on such Bonds from 

gross income for federal income tax purposes.  The foregoing covenants and agreements may 



 

- 10 - 
 

include such covenants or agreements on behalf of the Issuer regarding compliance with the 

provisions of the Code as such applicable identified official(s) shall deem advisable in order to 

assure the registered owners of such Bonds that the interest thereon shall be and remain excludable 

from gross income for federal income tax purposes, including, without limitation, covenants or 

agreements relating to the investment of the proceeds of such Bonds, the payment of rebate (or 

payments in lieu of rebate) to the United States, limitations on the times within which, and the 

purpose for which, such proceeds may be expended, or the use of specified procedures for 

accounting for and segregating such proceeds.  Such official(s) may also make on behalf of the 

Issuer any elections, designations or determinations authorized or permitted by the Code or the 

Arbitrage Regulations. 

 

Section 14.  Effective Date; Miscellaneous.   

 

(a) Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 82A(b)(3) of the Charter, pursuant to 

Section 4-232(c) of the Act, this Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its passage by the 

Mayor and City Council of the Issuer (the “Mayor and City Council”), and it is the intent hereof 

that the laws of the State of Maryland shall govern its construction and the construction of the 

Bonds.  Any copy of this Ordinance duly certified by the City Clerk or the City Clerk’s successor 

in office shall constitute evidence of the contents and provisions hereof. 

 

(b) Any reference to an official of the Issuer in this Ordinance shall be deemed to 

include any such official serving in an “acting” or “interim” capacity (e.g., the Acting City 

Administrator of the Issuer or the Interim City Clerk of the Issuer).  Any reference to an official 

of the Issuer in this Ordinance shall be deemed to include references to such official if generally 

known by another title; titles of officials as used in this Ordinance correspond generally to the 

titles used in the Charter or the City Code of the Issuer (the “City Code”). 

  

(c) In the event the position of any official who is referred to by title in this Ordinance 

is vacant at the time any action authorized to be taken by such official in accordance with the 

provisions of this Ordinance shall occur, and no person has been appointed to such position 

(including in an “acting” or “interim” capacity) and is incumbent in such position, references in 

this Ordinance to such official shall be deemed to refer to any other appropriate official of the 

Issuer charged with such responsibilities under the Charter or the City Code or, to the extent not 

so provided for in the Charter or the City Code, as designated by the Mayor and City Council by 

motion or other appropriate action, including, without limitation, any applicable “deputy,” 

“associate,” or “assistant” official.  Written evidence of any such designation shall be provided to 

the Administration.  Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, in the event two or more officials 

are charged with responsibility for taking any actions in accordance with the provisions of this 

Ordinance and only one such position is filled at the applicable time, any such action may be taken 

solely by the remaining official. 

  

(d) References in this Ordinance to the phrases “to finance”, “to pay” or “to fund” or 

similar phrases shall be deemed to refer to and include “to reimburse” or “to refinance” or similar 

phrases. 

 

  



 

- 11 - 
 

(e) References in this Ordinance to the phrase “including” and similar phrases shall be 

deemed to refer to and include “including, but not limited to”, “including, without limitation,” or 

similar phrases. 

 

(f) To the extent not paid from proceeds of the Bonds, the Issuer shall pay costs of 

issuance relating to the Bonds from other available sources. 

 

(g) The proceeds of the Bonds, including any premium of the Administration’s Bonds 

that may be allocated to the Issuer, are hereby appropriated for purposes of the Project and the 

other purposes specified in this Ordinance. 

 

(h) The title of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be, and is, a fair summary of this 

Ordinance for all purposes. 

 

(i) Pursuant to Section 4-232(b) of the Act, this Ordinance shall be subject to petition 

to referendum by the qualified voters of the Issuer in accordance with Section 82A(c) of the Charter 

provided that the petition is filed not later than 20 days after this Ordinance is passed by the Mayor 

and City Council.  The provisions of Section 82A(c) of the Charter allowing for a referendum 

petition to be filed within 30 days following passage of a bond ordinance shall be disregarded and 

the provisions of Section 4-232(b) of the Act shall control the period in which any referendum 

petition must be filed. 

 

(j) The Mayor’s signature on this Ordinance constitutes and signifies his approval of 

this Ordinance as required by Section 4-232(a)(1)(ii) of the Act.  

 

 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

  



 

- 12 - 
 

(k) The provisions of this Ordinance shall be liberally construed in order to effectuate 

the transactions contemplated hereby. 

 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF    

         CUMBERLAND 

 

 

(SEAL)     __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss 

      Mayor  

 

ATTEST:       

 

 

______________________________ 

Allison K. Layton, City Clerk 

 

 

Introduced: ______________________, 2023 

 

Passed:  ______________________, 2023 

 

Effective: ______________________, 2023 

 

 

 Exhibit A. – Form of Bond        

 

 

 

 

 
#229258;10002.078



 

- A-1 - 
 

[FORM OF BOND] 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

United States of America 

State of Maryland 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 

Infrastructure Bond, 2023 Series [A] 

 

 

No. R-_          $__________ 

 

 Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation duly organized and 

existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of Maryland (the “Issuer”), hereby promises 

to pay to the  

 

Maryland Community Development Administration 

 

or its registered assigns, the principal amount of _______________ Dollars ($__________), plus 

interest on each unpaid principal installment at rates per annum resulting in the total interest cost 

(“TIC”) (expressed as a yield) set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto, in lawful money of the United 

States of America, as follows: (a) interest on the outstanding and unpaid principal of this bond 

shall be due and payable in semiannual payments commencing on __________, 20__, and 

continuing on the first day of [October] and [April] in each year thereafter until final maturity; and 

(b) principal of this bond shall be paid commencing on _________ and on [April 1] in each year 

thereafter until final maturity in the aggregate amount of principal installments as set forth on 

Exhibit A.  Payment of the principal hereof and the interest due hereon shall be made by check 

mailed to the address of the registered owner of this bond as shown on the registration books 

maintained by the Issuer, or in such other manner and to such other address as the registered owner 

of this bond may designate.  If any payment of the principal of or interest on this bond shall be due 

on a day other than a Business Day (defined herein), such payment shall be made on the next 

Business Day with like effect as if made on the originally scheduled date.  A “Business Day” is 

any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the State of Maryland observed as such 

by the Issuer. 

 

 In the event any payment hereon (whether principal, interest or both) is not paid when due 

and payable, such payment shall continue as an obligation of the Issuer and shall bear interest until 

paid at the rate or rates of interest borne by this bond. 

 

 This bond, designated as “Mayor and City Council of Cumberland Infrastructure Bond, 

2023 Series [A]” (this “Bond”), is a general obligation of the Issuer, and has been duly issued by 

the Issuer for the purpose of providing all or a portion of the funds necessary for (i) financing 

and/or refinancing costs of certain projects identified as follows:  (A) office equipment and 

information technology improvements, equipment and software (including, without limitation, 

Wi-Fi access points, switches, servers, phone systems, and surveillance equipment), (B) new 



 

- A-2 - 
 

and/or replacement vehicles (including, without limitation, patrol vehicles, administration 

vehicles, utility vehicles, light and heavy duty trucks, sport utility vehicles, utility terrain vehicles 

and ambulances, and equipment for any of the foregoing) and vehicle improvements/equipment 

for use by various City departments, including the Police, Fire, Street, Parks & Recreation, Water 

Distribution, Sanitary Sewer, and Flood Control Departments, (C) facility and infrastructure 

improvements (including, without limitation, a fire station engine exhaust system, design of a new 

filter building for the water distribution system, and wastewater treatment plant roof 

replacement/improvements), and/or (D) water system, sewer system and flood control 

improvements and equipment (including, without limitation, anthracite and sand filter media, 

cathodic protection upgrades, SCADA system equipment and improvements, water main 

replacements, reservoir control valve improvements, water tank improvements, influent screen 

design and construction, flood control concrete repairs, and anaerobic digester improvements), (ii) 

funding a portion of a capital reserve fund and/or other reserves required by the Administration, 

and/or (iii) paying issuance and other costs related to this Bond.  Unless paid from other sources, 

the Issuer covenants that so long as any portion of this Bond is outstanding and not paid, it shall 

levy annually, in the manner prescribed by law, ad valorem taxes on all real and tangible personal 

property within its corporate limits subject to assessment for unlimited taxation in rate and amount 

sufficient to provide for the payment of the principal of and interest on this Bond as the same 

become due and payable. 

 

 This Bond is issued pursuant to the authority of Sections 4-101 through 4-255 of the 

Housing and Community Development Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended, 

Sections 81 and 82A of the Charter of the Issuer, and Ordinance No. __________ of the Issuer 

passed by the Mayor and City Council of the Issuer on ______________, 2023 and effective on 

_________________, 2023 (the “Ordinance”).  The full faith and credit of the Issuer are hereby 

irrevocably pledged to the payment of the principal of this Bond and the interest to accrue hereon. 

 

 This Bond is issued in connection with the Local Government Infrastructure Financing 

Program of the Community Development Administration, a governmental unit in the Division of 

Development Finance of the Department of Housing and Community Development, a principal 

department of the government of the State of Maryland (the “Administration”).  This Bond is 

subject to the terms and conditions of the Repayment Agreement dated as of __________, 2023, 

between the Issuer and the Administration (the “Repayment Agreement”). 

 

 This Bond is subject to prepayment by the Issuer to the extent provided in the Repayment 

Agreement. 

 

 Notice of prepayment shall be given, the date of prepayment determined, and all 

prepayments of this Bond shall be applied in accordance with the provisions of the Repayment 

Agreement. 

 

 The Issuer may treat the person in whose name this Bond is registered as the absolute owner 

hereof, whether or not this Bond shall be overdue, for the purpose of receiving payment thereof 

and for all other purposes whatsoever, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary, 

except as provided below. 

 



 

- A-3 - 
 

 This Bond is assignable and upon such assignment the assignor shall promptly notify the 

Issuer by certified mail, and the assignee shall surrender this Bond to the Issuer for transfer on the 

registration records and verification of the portion of the principal amount hereof and interest 

hereon paid or unpaid, and every such assignee shall take this Bond subject to such condition.  In 

connection with any transfer of this Bond, the Issuer may make a charge sufficient to reimburse it 

for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer and 

any reasonable fees or expenses of the Issuer incurred in connection with such transfer. 

 

 Principal of this Bond is paid in annual installments and this Bond is subject to partial 

redemption without any notation of such payment being made on this Bond or the surrender of this 

Bond for cancellation and the issuance of a new Bond or Bonds in the amount of the unpaid 

principal hereof.  Accordingly, the outstanding principal of this Bond may be less than the stated 

face amount hereof and any purchaser or transferee of this Bond should contact the Issuer and the 

prior owner of this Bond to ascertain the outstanding face amount hereof. 

 

 As declared by Section 4-231(c) of the Housing and Community Development Article of 

the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended, this Bond shall have and possess all the attributes 

of negotiable instruments as provided in Section 19-224 of the Local Government Article of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended.  This Bond is issued with the intent that the laws of the 

State of Maryland shall govern its construction. 

 

 No recourse shall be had for the payment of the principal of, the interest on, or for any 

claim based hereon or on the Ordinance against any elected or appointed official or employee, 

past, present or future of the Issuer or any agency thereof; and any such recourse, claim or liability 

is expressly waived by acceptance by the owner of the delivery of this Bond. 

 

 It is hereby certified and recited that each and every act, condition and thing required to 

exist, to be done, to have happened and to be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this 

Bond does exist, has been done, has happened and has been performed in full and strict compliance 

with the Constitution and laws of the State of Maryland, the Charter of the Issuer and the 

proceedings of the Issuer. 

 



 

- A-4 - 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland has caused this Bond 

to be signed in its name by the manual or facsimile signature of its Mayor and its corporate seal to 

be affixed hereto and attested by the manual signature of the City Clerk, as of ____________, 

2023. 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 

 

ATTEST:      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

       CUMBERLAND 

 

 

 

 

______________________________  By: __________________________ 

City Clerk            Mayor 

 

 



 

- A-5 - 
 

BOND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

 

 

 

[Repayment Schedule to be Inserted.] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Each installment of Principal and Interest or Interest alone shall be the aggregate of amounts set forth in this Exhibit 

A for the date of such payment as shown under the heading designated “Total.” 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,160 - declaring certain City-owned properties to be surplus and authorizing them for public 

sale



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO. 27,160                       DATE:  January 17, 2023 

 
 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of 

certain parcels of property identified herein; and 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council have determined that these properties 

are no longer needed for any public use and will be offered for sale to the general public; 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT: 
 

1. The following properties are hereby declared to be surplus in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 1 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland: 

 

1. 766 Maryland Avenue Tax ID No. 04-009746 

 

2. After the passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order, the Mayor and 

City Council may pass an Ordinance authorizing the execution of a deed effecting the 

conveyance of any or all of the properties to a purchaser, and the City may proceed with 

the transfer of any or all of the properties in accordance with the terms of said Ordinance 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



1/6/23, 11:01 AM SDAT: Real Property Data Search<

https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages/default.aspx 1/1

Real Property Data Search ( )

Search Result for ALLEGANY COUNTY

View Map View GroundRent Redemption View GroundRent Registration

Special Tax Recapture: None

Account Identi�er: District - 04 Account Number - 009746

Owner Information

Owner Name: CUMBERLAND MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL Use:
Principal Residence:

EXEMPT
NO

Mailing Address: 57 N LIBERTY ST
CUMBERLAND MD 21502-

Deed Reference: /02823/ 00135

Location & Structure Information

Premises Address: 766 MARYLAND AVE
CUMBERLAND 21502-0000

Legal Description: 766 MARYLAND AVE
GROSS-TANZER ADN 44X127
108

Map: Grid: Parcel: Neighborhood: Subdivision: Section: Block: Lot: Assessment Year: Plat No:

0109 0017 2381 6050001.01 0000 2021 Plat Ref:

Town: CUMBERLAND

Primary Structure Built Above Grade Living Area Finished Basement Area Property Land Area County Use

1900 1,789 SF 5,181 SF

Stories Basement Type Exterior Quality Full/Half Bath Garage Last Notice of Major Improvements

2 YES STANDARD UNIT BRICK/ 3 2 full

Value Information

Base Value Value Phase-in Assessments

As of
01/01/2021

As of
07/01/2022

As of
07/01/2023

Land: 4,600 4,600

Improvements 1,000 1,000

Total: 5,600 5,600 5,600 5,600

Preferential Land: 0 0

Transfer Information

Seller: SHRYOCK MARK Date: 10/13/2022 Price: $0

Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deed1: /02823/ 00135 Deed2:

Seller: WALTERS NICHOLAS Date: 11/16/2015 Price: $49,000

Type: ARMS LENGTH MULTIPLE Deed1: /02177/ 00164 Deed2:

Seller: KASECAMP JACOB E-VICKI L Date: 08/20/2015 Price: $2,525

Type: NON-ARMS LENGTH OTHER Deed1: /02157/ 00143 Deed2:

Exemption Information

Partial Exempt Assessments: Class 07/01/2022 07/01/2023

County: 670 0.00 5,600.00

State: 670 0.00 5,600.00

Municipal: 670 0.00|5,600.00 0.00|5,600.00

Special Tax Recapture: None

Homestead Application Information

Homestead Application Status: No Application 

Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Information

Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Status: No Application Date:

https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/realproperty/maps/showmap.html?countyid=01&accountid=04+009746
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$cphMainContentArea$ucSearchType$wzrdRealPropertySearch$ucDetailsSearch$dlstDetaisSearch$ctl00$lnkGroundRentRedemption", "", true, "", "", false, true))
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$cphMainContentArea$ucSearchType$wzrdRealPropertySearch$ucDetailsSearch$dlstDetaisSearch$ctl00$lnkGroundRentRegistration", "", true, "", "", false, true))
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Special-Tax-Recapture
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Account-Identifier
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Owner-Name
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Land-Use
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Principal-Residence
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Mailing-Address
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed-Reference
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Premises-Address
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Legal-Description
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Map-Number
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Grid
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Parcel
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Neighborhood
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Subdivision
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Section
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Block
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Lot
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Assessment-Year
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Plat-No
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Plat-Ref
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Town
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Primary-Structure-Built
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#AGLiving-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#FBasement-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Property-Land-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#County-Use
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Stories
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Basement
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Exterior
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Quality
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#FHBaths
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Garage
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Renovation
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Base-Value
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Value
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Phase-in-Assessments
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Land
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Improvements
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Total
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Preferential-Land
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Sale-From
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Transfer-Date
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Consideration
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed1
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed2
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Sale-From
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Transfer-Date
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Consideration
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed1
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed2
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Sale-From
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Transfer-Date
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Consideration
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed1
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed2
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Partial-Exempt-Assessments
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#County
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#State-Code
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Municipal
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Special-Tax-Recapture
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Homestead-Application-Status
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Homeowners-Tax-Credit-Application-Status
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Homeowners-Tax-Credit-Application-Date


File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,161 - declaring computer equipment as surplus property and authorizing it to be scrapped or e-

cycled



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,161                        DATE:   January 17, 2023 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of 

certain equipment that have been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council authorize this equipment to be scrapped 

or e-cycled; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following equipment is hereby declared to be surplus 

property and authorized to be scrapped or e-cycled: 

Item Serial Number 

Cisco VCS C220 M4 74-12502-02 A0 

HP Proliant DL360P MXQ3490BSK 

Dell Poweredge R410 7SV4YQ1 

Dell Poweredge R410 7SVBXQ1 

HP Proliant DL360P MXQ3410B7Y 

IBM System x3250 M2 99B0634 

Dell PowerEdge 2950 66FGLF1 

HP Proliant DL360P MXQ3490BW2 

HP Proliant DL360P MXQ3500G5M 

Cisco C2960 Stack FOC1746V133 

Cisco C2960 Stack FOC1746V12Z 

Nimble CS215 AF-122061 

Nimble CS215 AF-105608 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,162 - declaring Cumberland Police Department Unit #2 (2006 Dodge Durango, Vin# 

1D4HB38N06F172715) surplus for sale or scrap



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,162                       DATE:   _January 17, 2023_ 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of a 

certain vehicle that has been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to dispose of said vehicle; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following vehicle is hereby declared to be surplus property 

and authorized for sale or scrap: 

Unit Department Vehicle VIN / Serial No. 

2 Police 2006 Dodge Durango 1D4HB38N06F172715 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   January 17, 2023 

Key Staff Contact: Captain James Burt, Acting Chief of Police 

 

Item Title:  Surplus 2006 Dodge Durango  

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Recommendation to declare Cumberland Police Department Unit #2 (2006 Dodge Durango, Vin# 
1D4HB38N06F172715) surplus for sale or scrap. 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,163 - awarding Neighborhoods Matter grant funding, supported by the American Rescue Plan 

Act for Community Development Property Improvement, to three properties in a total not to exceed 

$88,303.74



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,163                   DATE:    January 17, 2023 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 

THAT, the following projects be awarded Neighborhoods Matter grant 

funding, supported by the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) for Community 

Development Property Improvement, originally approved by Order 26,961 on 

2/15/22, as follows: 

Project Funding Amount 

711 Greene Street (Mary Beatty) –  

Project Awarded to OGT Roofing 

$29,500.00 

425 Walnut Street (Thomas and Mary Harrison) – 

Project Awarded to C3 Home Renovations, LLC. 

$28,315.00 

102 Grand Avenue (Ronald Welsh) –  

Project Awarded to Jack Abell, Inc. 

$30,488.74 

Total: $88,303.74 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

Budget:  001.080.52055 (ARPA Community Projects)   



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,164 - authorizing the execution of an Employment Agreement with Chuck Ternent, Chief of 

Police for a three year term



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,164                    DATE:    January 17, 2023 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Employment 

Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and John Charles 

Ternent for the position of Chief of the Cumberland City Police Department; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the term of this agreement shall commence 

February 20, 2023 and extend until February 19, 2026, and shall renew automatically for a 

three (3) year renewal term upon the same terms and conditions, and shall automatically 

renew year to year for successive one (1) year terms after that.   

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
 



1 
 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made this 17th day of January, 

2023, by and between the MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND (the “City”), a municipal corporation duly formed and existing under the laws of 

the State of Maryland, and JOHN CHARLES TERNENT (“Ternent”). 

 

RECITALS: 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 37 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland (the “City Charter”) 

provides that the Chief of the Cumberland City Police Department is an executive employee, that  

the terms of executive employees’ employment may be set forth in contracts, and that executive 

employees are not considered to be civil service employees 

 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to employ Ternent as the Chief of the Cumberland City 

Police Department (the “Chief”);  

 

 WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is in the best interests and welfare of the City 

of Cumberland to employ Ternent as the Chief; and  

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of Ternent to accept such employment subject to the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement. 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth 

herein, and for such other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 

hereby acknowledged, it is mutually agreed as follows: 

 

 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are not merely prefatory.  They are incorporated 

by reference herein and form a part of this Agreement as though they were fully set forth again 

herein. 

 

 2.  Appointment.  The City hereby employs Ternent for the position of Chief, and Ternent 

hereby accepts the said employment, which said employment shall be subject to the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement.  Said employment shall commence February 20, 2023, and extend 

until February 19, 2026 unless otherwise earlier terminated in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 11 of this Agreement.  Upon the expiration of the initial term of this Agreement, it shall 

automatically renew for a three (3) year renewal term upon the same terms and conditions as set 

forth herein unless either party provides written notice to the other at least one hundred and eighty 

(180) days prior to the expiration of the initial or any renewal term of their decision not to renew 

it.  Upon the expiration of the first renewal term of this Agreement, it shall automatically renew 

from year to year for successive one (1)  year renewal terms upon the same terms and conditions 

as set forth herein unless either party provides written notice to the other at least one hundred and 



2 
 

eighty (180) days prior to the expiration of the initial or any renewal term of their decision not to 

renew this Agreement. 

 

 3.  Duties of Ternent.  Ternent shall perform those duties set forth in §§42(b)) & 65 of the 

City Charter, and further shall perform any and all such other duties as may be prescribed by the 

City.  Said duties shall include, but not be limited to: 

 

  A.  Conducting and managing the day-to-day operations of the City of Cumberland 

Police Department (the “Police Department”); 

 

  B.  Administering and enforcing the rules, regulations and special emergency 

directives regarding the disposition and discipline of the police force, its officers, and personnel; 

 

  C.  Having, exercising, and discharging the functions, powers and duties of the 

police force; 

 

  D.  Delegating such of his authority as he may deem necessary for the efficient 

operation of the force to be exercised under his direction and supervision; 

 

  E.  Prescribing the duties and assignments of all subordinates and other  

personnel; 

 

  F.  Attending the regular and special meetings of the City’s Mayor and City Council 

unless excused from attending by the City Administrator 

 

  G. Complying with the City Charter, City Code, City ordinances, orders and 

resolutions, and the policies and directives of the City; and 

 

  H. Discharging the functions and duties of his position honestly, faithfully and 

loyally, acting at all times in the best interest of the City. 

 

 In the discharge of his duties, Ternent shall be governed by the City Charter, the 

Cumberland City Code (the “City Code”), and other ordinances, resolutions and orders of the City, 

the rules and regulations for the governance of the Police Department, and applicable state and 

federal law, such as is now in effect or as may be enacted, amended or modified subsequent to the 

date of the execution of this Agreement.  Furthermore, Ternent shall render services pursuant to 

the terms of this Agreement in such executive, supervisory and general administrative capacities 

as the City shall from time to time determine. 

 

 It is understood and agreed that Ternent shall devote his full-time employment and 

attention and his best efforts to the performance of his duties as set forth herein.  It is further 

understood and agreed that he shall regularly be required to work more than forty (40) hour work 

weeks in the fulfillment of said duties.  In furtherance of the fulfillment of the said duties, Ternent 

shall be prohibited from accepting any work other than his employment as Chief, whether as an 

employee or on an independent contractual basis, temporary or permanent, part-time or full-time, 



3 

 

during the term and any renewal terms of this Agreement except as may be permitted by the City, 

subject to the limitation that said outside employment shall not interfere with Ternent’s fulfillment 

of his obligations under the terms of this Agreement. 

 

 4.  Duties of the City.  The City hereby agrees that, to the greatest extent possible and 

subject to applicable law, it shall provide full cooperation, support and direction to Ternent so as 

assist him with respect to the implementation and continuation of his duties as Chief. 

 

 5.  Salary.  The City hereby agrees that Ternent shall receive a salary in the amount of One 

Hundred Six Thousand Nine Hundred Seven Dollars ($106,907.00) per annum, payable on regular 

City paydays and in accordance with the payroll procedures of the City now in force or as may be 

amended from time to time.  Said salary shall increase annually by the cost of living adjustment 

provided by the City to all other employees commencing on July 1, 2023 and each July 1 thereafter. 

 

 6.  Office Support.  The City shall provide an office, supplies and equipment therefor, as 

the same are necessary for the professional and effective performance of Ternent’s duties as Chief. 

 

 7.  Benefits. Ternent shall be entitled to the following benefits: 

 

A.  All holidays normally observed by the City. 

  

B.  Ternent shall have six (6) weeks paid vacation each fiscal year, said vacation to 

be earned consistent with the City’s policy.  Said vacation shall be non-cumulative and shall not 

carry over from year to year.  

 

 Upon the termination or expiration of this Agreement, Ternent shall be 

entitled to compensation for any vacation leave he has accrued but not used if the termination or 

expiration is other than for “cause” and it is because Ternent elected to retire. 

 

 Ternent shall be entitled to sell back up to ten (10) days of vacation leave 

annually no later than June 30 each year. 

 

C.  Ternent shall accrue sick leave in the same manner as other non-union City 

employees.  Sick leave shall be cumulative without limit as to carry over from year to year.  He 

shall be entitled to sell back up to sixty (60) hours of sick leave annually.  He shall not receive any 

compensation for sick leave he has accrued but not used effective the date of the termination or 

expiration of this Agreement. 

 

D.  Ternent shall be entitled to the health insurance benefits set forth in the 

Handbook for Full-Times Non-Union Employees subject to the terms set forth therein.  In the 

event he does not wish to be insured through the City, he shall be entitled to the benefits of the 

Insurance Opt-Out Program described in the aforesaid Handbook.   

 



4 

 

E.  Ternent has a deferred compensation plan through his employment with the 

City.  The City will contribute $12,000 to that plan annually, said contributions to be made in equal 

installments during the course of the fiscal year.   

 

F.  Unless set forth otherwise above, Ternent shall be entitled to the same benefits 

as the City’s full-time non-union employees. 

 

 Ternent is retired under the LEOPS retirement plan.  The City shall not make any additional 

contributions to this plan. 

 

 8.  Death and Disability.   

  

  8.1.  Death.  If Ternent dies prior to the expiration of the term or any renewal term 

of this Agreement, all obligations of the City to Ternent will cease as of the date of Ternent’s 

death. 

 

  8.2.  Disability.  If Ternent is unable to perform substantially all of his duties under 

this Agreement because of illness, accident or other disability other than a disability incurred as a 

result of an injury arising out of and during the course of his employment with the City 

(collectively referred to as “Disability”), and the Disability continues for more than three 

consecutive months or an aggregate of more than four (4)  months during any six (6) month period, 

then the City may terminate this Agreement.   If Ternent or the City asserts at any time that Ternent 

is suffering a Disability, the City may cause Ternent to be examined by a doctor or doctors selected 

by the City, and Ternent will submit to all required examinations and will cooperate fully with 

such doctor or doctors and, if requested to do so, will make available to them his medical records.  

Ternent’s own doctor may be present.   

 

  In the event Ternent becomes disabled as a result an injury arising out of or during 

the course of his employment with the City, his employment under the terms of this Agreement 

shall continue for no more than two (2) years subject to the City’s policy relative to workers’ 

compensation disabilities. 

 

 9.  Take Home Vehicle.  The City shall provide Ternent with a take-home vehicle, subject 

to the terms and conditions of the City of Cumberland Police Department Take Home Vehicle 

Program approved by the City under the terms of Order No. 23,935 dated October 21, 2003, subject 

to amendments and modifications thereto as may be effected by the City from time to time 

subsequent to the date of the execution of this Agreement. 

 

 10.  Professional Associations, Memberships and Training.  The City encourages 

participation in and agrees to appropriate and expend funds for Ternent to maintain his 

membership in appropriate state and national law enforcement organizations.  The City further 

agrees to make reasonable efforts to appropriate and expend funds for Ternent to attend training 

and/or conferences as agreed upon in accordance with applicable City travel policies. 

 



5 
 

 11.  Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated upon any of the following terms 

and conditions: 

 

  11.1.  Termination Upon Mutual Consent.  Upon mutual consent, upon such 

terms and conditions as agreed in writing by the parties hereto, this Agreement may be terminated.  

Such a termination shall not be considered to be a termination for cause. 

 

  11.2.  Termination for Cause.  In the event that City wishes to terminate Ternent’s 

employment under the terms of this Agreement, it is agreed and acknowledged that any such 

termination will be based upon “cause” and that said “cause” shall be defined as:  

 

   (i) a substantial breach by Ternent of his obligations under the terms of this 

Agreement, the City Charter, as now in force or as may hereafter be amended, the City Code, as 

now in force or as may be hereafter amended;  

 

   (ii) Ternent’s conviction of a felony;  

 

   (iii) Ternent’s conviction for any crime punishable as a felony or involving 

moral turpitude;  

 

   (iv) Ternent’s use of alcohol or a controlled substance which impairs his 

ability to effectively perform his duties and obligations under this Agreement; or  

 

   (v) any action by Ternent which is likely, in the City’s opinion, to damage 

the City’s image in the eyes of its citizens and any such action has not been removed or corrected, 

provided it is capable of being removed or corrected, to the reasonable satisfaction of the City 

within ten (10) days of written notice thereof to Ternent.   

 

 It is specifically agreed that upon termination for “cause”, Ternent shall be entitled to 

receive his salary and benefits to the date of said termination but no longer.  He shall not be 

compensated for any accrued but unused vacation or sick leave. 

 

  11.3.  Termination other than for Cause.  In the event the City elects to terminate 

this Agreement other than for cause before the expiration of the Initial Term or any renewal term 

of this Agreement and, at the time of the termination, Ternent is willing and able to perform his 

duties under this Agreement but for his termination, it shall pay him a lump sum cash payment 

equal to one hundred eighty (180) days aggregate salary and benefits.  He shall also be 

compensated for all earned and unused vacation leave accrued as of the date of the termination 

and for up to sixty (60) hours of sick leave in accordance with the terms of section 7.C.  Otherwise, 

Ternent shall be entitled to receive his salary and benefits to the date of said termination but no 

longer.  

 

 12.  Professional Liability.  The City agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify 

Ternent for any and all claims brought against Ternent arising out of his actions within the scope 

of the employment relationship with the City, subject to the exceptions and limitations set forth in 



6 

 

the Local Government Tort Claims Act (Md. Cts. & Jud Proc. Code Ann. §§ 5-301, et seq., as may 

be amended from time to time) and applicable law.  The City agrees to carry appropriate insurance 

therefore through the City’s insurance program. 

 

 13.  Use And Return of City Property.  Ternent recognizes and agrees that personal 

property is provided by the City to Ternent, which personal property shall be and remain the 

property of the City.  Further, Ternent will preserve, use and hold City property for the benefit of 

the City for the purpose of carrying out the City’s business.  Be it further recognized that reasonable 

personal use of said property will be considered reasonable and customary for this professional 

position.  When Ternent’s employment terminates, Ternent will immediately deliver to the City 

all City property that Ternent has in his possession or control. 

 

 14.  Relationship of The Parties.  The relationship between the parties hereto is that of 

Employer and Employee.  Ternent shall have no authority to enter into any contracts binding upon 

the City, except as shall be specifically authorized in writing by the City. 

 

 15.  Prior Agreements.  This Agreement supersedes and takes the place of all prior 

agreements relative to the City’s employment of Ternent.  As of February 20, 2023, any such 

agreements shall be of no further force and effect.    

 

 16.  Attorneys’ Fees.  In the event suit or action is instituted to interpret or enforce the 

terms of this Agreement or as a result of a breach of its terms, the prevailing party shall be entitled 

to recover from the other party such sums as the court may adjudge reasonable as attorney fees at 

trial or on appeal of such suit or action as well as his court costs and reasonable litigation expense. 

 

 17.  Modification or Amendments.  No amendment, change or modification of this 

Agreement shall be valid unless amendment, change or modification is in writing and signed by 

both of the parties hereto. 

   

 18.  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 

parties, integrates all of the terms and conditions mentioned herein or incidental hereto, and 

supersedes all negotiations of previous agreements between the parties with respect to all or any 

part of the subject matter. 

 

 19.  Waiver.  Failure of either party at any time to require the performance of any of the 

provisions of this Agreement shall not limit the parties’ rights to enforce them, nor shall any waiver 

of any breach of any provision be a waiver of any succeeding breach of the provision itself or of 

any other provision. 

 

 20.  Severability.  That each section of this Agreement shall be severable, and should any 

section hereof be deemed to be unconstitutional, illegal or void, said determination shall not affect 

the validity or enforceability of any other section.  The parties hereto agree that should any such 

clause be declared to be unconstitutional, illegal or void, then the parties hereto agree to attempt 

to renegotiate said term so as to effect the intent of the parties under terms that are constitutional, 



7 
 

legal and enforceable.  

 

 21.  Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their 

respective heirs, personal representatives, administrators, executors, successors, assigns, and 

transferees in interest.  

 

 22.  Assignability.  This Agreement may not be assigned without the written consent of 

the parties hereto.  

 

 23.  Captions.  The marginal captions of this Agreement are for convenience and in no 

way define or limit the intents, rights or obligations of the parties hereunder. 

 

 24.  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed and construed according to the 

laws of the State of Maryland without regard to principles of conflict of laws. It shall be 

enforceable by means of an action commenced in the Circuit Court for Allegany County, Maryland 

or the District Court of Maryland for Allegany County, and both parties waive the right to claim 

that such a proceeding is commenced in an inconvenient forum or one that lacks proper venue. 

 

 25.  Gender/Tense/Conjugation.  The use of any gender, tense, or conjugation herein shall 

be applicable to all genders, tenses and conjugations.  The use of the singular shall include the 

plural and the plural shall include the singular. 

 

 26.  Jury Trial Waiver.  THE PARTIES HERETO WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN 

ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING TO WHICH ANY OF THEM MAY BE PARTIES 

ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY PERTAINING TO THIS AGREEMENT.  IT IS 

AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD THAT THIS WAIVER CONSTITUTES A WAIVER OF 

TRIAL BY JURY OF ALL CLAIMS AGAINST ALL PARTIES TO SUCH ACTIONS OR 

PROCEEDINGS, INCLUDING CLAIMS AGAINST PARTIES WHO ARE NOT PARTIES 

TO THIS AGREEMENT.  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 

 

 

  

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals on the day 

and date first above written. 

 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________  ___________________________________(SEAL) 

      John Charles Ternent 

 

 

 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF  

      CUMBERLAND 

 

_____________________________  By:________________________________(SEAL) 

Allison Layton, City Clerk    Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,165 - authorizing the Acting Chief of Police to accept a FY22 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 

Assistance Grant award in the amount of $13,131 to be used to purchase additional less lethal weapons 

and equipment to be utilized by the Cumberland Police Department and the Allegany County Sheriff’s 

Office



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,165                                DATE:    January 17, 2023  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Acting Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a FY22 

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of Thirteen Thousand 

One Hundred Thirty-One Dollars and No Cents ($13,131) which will be utilized to 

purchase additional less lethal weapons and equipment to be utilized by the Cumberland 

Police Department and the Allegany County Sherriff’s Office. 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   January 17, 2023 

Key Staff Contact: Captain James Burt, Acting Chief of Police 

 

Item Title:  FY22 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (BJAG) Lethal & Less Lethal Weaponry 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Acting Chief of Police to accept a FY22 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 

award in the amount of $13,131 to be used to purchase additional less lethal weapons and equipment to be 

utilized by the Cumberland Police Department and the Allegany County Sheriff’s Office. 

 

 

Amount of Award: $13,131.00 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: Grant 









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,166 - authorizing the execution of Change Order #1 for the Sole Source contract from Belt 

Paving, Inc., to pave Queen City Drive (Winston Street) and Virginia Avenue, City Project No. 2022-18-

PVG, in the lump sum price not to exceed Eighty-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Forty-One Dollars and 

Fourteen Cents ($84,941.14)



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,166                      DATE:   January 17, 2023  
 

ORDERED, by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland, 

 THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute Change 

Order #1 for the Sole Source contract from Belt Paving, Inc., P.O. Box 1002, Cumberland, 

MD 21501-1002, to pave Queen City Drive (Winston Street) and Virginia Avenue, City 

Project No. 2022-18-PVG, in the lump sum price not to exceed Eighty-Four Thousand 

Nine Hundred Forty-One Dollars and Fourteen Cents ($84,941.14), an increase of Ten 

Thousand Three Hundred Twenty-Seven Dollars and Eighty-Four Cents ($10,327.84) 

over the original amount approved by Order 27,033, dated July 5, 2022. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
Budget: 127.101.63000 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 1/17/2023 

Key Staff Contact: Matt Idleman, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Change Order #1 for Queen City Drive & Virginia Avenue Paving (2022-18-PVG) 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Change Order request for the sole source request to award Belt Paving Inc. with a contract to pave 
Queen City Drive (Winston Street) and Virginia Avenue for the estimated lump sum cost of $84,941.14 
per the breakdown below: 

Virginia Avenue - $41,251.70 

Queen City Drive (Winston Street) - $43,689.44 

Total: $84,941.14 

The estimate originally was for a grand total of $74,613.30 however actual work came out to the cost of 
$84,941.14 per the breakdown above. This change order request is to amend the original M&CC order 
27,033 of $74,613.30 to $84,941.14 with the increase of $10,327.84. 

The project is budgeted for this fiscal year, and utilizes City funds.  

 

Amount of Award: $10,327.84 

Budget number: 127.101.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City Funds 









































































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,167 - authorizing the extension of Burgmeier's Hauling, Inc.'s current contract by one year to 

collect and haul outside municipal solid waste and recycling at an amount not to exceed $1,340,512.68 for

the term July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,167                      DATE:   January 17, 2023  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to approve the request 

of Burgmeier’s Hauling, Inc., P.O. Box 159, Bellwood, PA, 16617 to extend their current 

contract by one (1) year to collect and haul curbside municipal solid waste and recycling 

at the new fiscal year rate of One Million, Three Hundred Thousand, Five Hundred 

Twelve Dollars and Sixty-Eight Cents ($1,340,512,68) for the term July 1, 2023 through 

June 30, 2024. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
 

 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 27,168 - authorizing the extension of the Noble Environmental - Mountainview Landfill contract 

by one year at a rate not to exceed $39.68 per ton tipping fee for the term July 1, 2023 through June 30, 

2024



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  27,168                      DATE:   January 17, 2023  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to approve the request 

of Noble Environmental - Mountainview Landfill, Inc., 13300 New Georges Creek Road, 

SW, Frostburg, MD, 21532 to extend the current contract by one (1) year to provide 

Landfill Services accepting curbside municipal solid waste at $39.68 per ton tipping fee 

relative to City Project 22-18-M, for the term July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 
Budget: 004.054.51900 







File Attachments for Item:

1. Letter from the City Clerk indicating that the deadline has passed for receiving a petition with regard to

the Annexation Resolution No. R2022-07 and that it became effective on January 2, 2023





File Attachments for Item:

2. Letter from City Clerk advising Mayor and City Council that Charter Amendment Resolutions 149, 

150 and 151 have all passed their referendum period and have become effective








	Top
	1.	CPD Medal of Valor
	medal of valor Lease 2023-0117

	2.	CPD Life Saving Award
	life saving award Robison Stumbaugh 2023-0117

	3.	Oath of Office
	oath of office 2023-0117

	4.	Recognition of Firefighter/Paramedic Trenton R. Rodriguez and Firefighter/EMT-B Samuel L. Arnone on their successful completion of Firefighter Recruit Training approved by the Maryland Fire and Rescue Institute.
	Council Agenda Summary January 17, 2023 Firefighter Recognition, Completion of Recruit Training

	.	Report - Administrative Services Monthly Report - December 2022
	Administrative Services Report 1.17.23

	.	Report - Maintenance Division Monthly Report - December 2022
	Maint. Div. Report - Dec_001 (1)

	.	Report of Fire Department Activity for the month of December, 2022
	SKM_C25823011112270

	.	December 2022 Monthly Police Report
	December 2022

	.	Utilities Division WATER/SEWER/FLOOD Monthly Report December 2022
	SKM_C25823011108160

	1.	Minutes - Reg. Mins. 9-20-22
	M&CC Regular Public Meeting Minutes 09-20-22

	.	Ordinance 3938 - 2023 CDA LGIFP
	Ordinance 3938 DOCS-#229258-v2-2023_Cumberland_CDA_Ordinance

	.	Order 27,160 - declaring surplus property
	2023.1.17 Order 27,160 Surplus Properties
	766 maryland

	.	Order 27,161 - declaring Computer equipment surplus
	2022-1-17 Order 27,161 Surplus Computer Equipment

	.	Order 27,162 - Surplus 2006 Dodge Durango
	2023.1.17 Order  27,162 Surplus Vehicles
	surplus 2006 Dodge Durango 2023-0117

	.	Order 27,163 - Neighborhoods Matter grant funding
	2023.1.17 Order 27,163 Neighborhoods Matter grant funding

	.	Order 27,164 - Employment Agreement with Chief of Police
	2023.1.17 Order 27,164 Ternent Employment Agreement
	Employment Agreement.Ternent.v1 - 2023

	.	Order 27,165 - FY22 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Lethal & Less Lethal Weaponry
	2023.1.17 Order 27,165 FY22 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
	FY22 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Lethal & Less Lethal Weaponry
	FY22 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Lethal & Less Lethal Weaponry

	.	Order 27, 166 - Change Order #1 for Queen City Drive & Virginia Avenue Paving (2022-18-PVG)
	2023.1.17 Order 27,166 Change Order Queen City Drive Paving 2022-18-PVG
	Agenda Worksheet
	Belt Paving - 5716

	.	Order 27,167 - Burgmeier's Hauling Contract Extension
	2023.1.17 Order  27,167 Burgmeiers Conctract Extension
	Burgmeiers

	.	Order 27,168 - Mountainview Landfill Contract Extension
	2023.1.17 Order  27,168 Mountainview Landfill Contract Extension
	Noble

	1.	Letter from City Clerk Annexation Resolution R2022-07
	SKM_C36823010412130

	2.	Letter from City Clerk - Charter Amendment Resolutions 149, 150, 151
	SKM_C36823010913251
	SKM_C36823010913240
	SKM_C36823010913250

	Bottom

